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Respondent’s Obligation: Required to 
retain or obtain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: On occasion. 
Total Estimated Annual Non-hour 

Burden Cost: No non-hour paperwork 
cost burden. 

Estimated Reporting and 
Recordkeeping Hour Burden: We 
estimate that the annual reporting 
burden for this collection is 299 hours, 
which would be an increase of 56 
annual burden hours from the OMB- 
approved burden hours. This increase is 
due to changes in estimated hour 
burdens and number of responses 
related to 30 CFR 583, subpart C, since 
the publication of the regulations in 
2017. The hour burden estimates would 
be revised to more accurately estimate 
the number of state and local 
governments requesting negotiated 
noncompetitive agreements from BOEM. 
In addition, BOEM has reviewed the 
hour burdens for requested information 
under this subpart, and the increase 
would better reflect the hours it takes 
for respondents to collect and submit 
the information. 

A Federal Register notice with a 60- 
day public comment period soliciting 
comments on this proposed information 
collection request was published on July 
14, 2020 (85 FR 42428). BOEM received 
one comment from a private citizen 
during the 60-day comment period. This 
citizen suggested publishing 
information on the web about how sand 
resources are used and by whom. BOEM 
posts information on the Marine 
Mineral Program at boem.gov/marine- 
minerals. This site provides information 
on the National Offshore Sand 
Inventory, requests and active leases, 
state marine mineral projects, research 
and studies, and other related 
information. 

BOEM is again soliciting comments 
on the proposed ICR that is described 
above. BOEM is especially interested in 
public comment addressing the 
following issues: (1) Is the collection 
necessary to the proper functions of 
BOEM; (2) what can BOEM do to ensure 
this information will be processed and 
used in a timely manner; (3) is the 
estimate of burden accurate; (4) how 
might BOEM enhance the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information to 
be collected; and (5) how might BOEM 
minimize the burden of this collection 
on the respondents, including 
minimizing the burden through the use 
of information technology? 

Comments that you submit in 
response to this notice are a matter of 
public record. BOEM will include or 
summarize each comment in its request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for approval of this ICR. You 

should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your address, 
phone number, email address, or other 
personally identifying information— 
may be made publicly available at any 
time. In order for BOEM to withhold 
from disclosure your personally 
identifiable information, you must 
identify any information contained in 
the submittal of your comments that, if 
released, would clearly constitute an 
unwarranted invasion of your personal 
privacy. You must also briefly describe 
any possible harmful consequences of 
the disclosure of your information, such 
as embarrassment, injury, or other harm. 
While you can ask BOEM in your 
comment to withhold your personally 
identifiable information from public 
review, BOEM cannot guarantee that it 
will be able to do so. 

BOEM protects proprietary 
information in accordance with the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA, 5 
U.S.C. 552), and the Department of the 
Interior’s FOIA implementing 
regulations (43 CFR part 2). 

An agency may not conduct or 
sponsor, and a person is not required to 
respond to, a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

The authority for this action is the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Deanna Meyer-Pietruszka, 
Chief, Office of Policy, Regulation, and 
Analysis. 
[FR Doc. 2020–23851 Filed 10–27–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1226] 

Certain Artificial Eyelash Extension 
Systems, Products, and Components 
Thereof; Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 10, 2020, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
on behalf of Lashify, Inc. of Glendale, 
California. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain artificial eyelash extension 
systems, products, and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of 

certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
10,660,388 (‘‘the ’388 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 10,721,984 (‘‘the ’984 
patent’’); U.S. Design Patent No. 
D877,416 (‘‘the ’D416 patent’’); and U.S. 
Patent No. D867,664 (‘‘the ’D664 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
general exclusion order, or in the 
alternative a limited exclusion order, 
and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 22, 2020, Ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–4 and 7–22 of the ’388 patent; claims 
1–29 of the ’984; the claim of the ’D416 
patent; and the claim of the ’D664 
patent; and whether an industry in the 
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United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘artificial eyelash 
extensions, cartridges for packaging and 
storage of artificial eyelash extensions, 
application devices, bonding agents, 
and removers, as well as artificial 
eyelash extension systems containing 
one or more of the same’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Lashify, Inc., 11437 Chandler 

Boulevard, Suite A, Glendale, CA 
91601 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
KISS Nail Products, Inc., 25 Harbor Park 

Drive, Port Washington, NY 11050 
Ulta Beauty, Inc., 1000 Remington 

Boulevard, Suite 120, Bolingbrook, IL 
60440 

Walmart, Inc., 702 SW 8th Street, 
Bentonville, AR 72716 

CVS Health Corporation, One CVS 
Drive, Woonsocket, RI 02895 

Qingdao Hollyren Cosmetics Co., Ltd. d/ 
b/a Hollyren, No. 3 Qianbali East 
Road, Pingdu Development Zone, 
Pingdu City, Qingdao City, Shandong 
Province, China 

Qingdao Xizi International Trading Co., 
Ltd. d/b/a Xizi Lashes, No. 3 Qianbali 
East Road, Pingdu Development Zone, 
Pingdu City, Qingdao City, Shandong 
Province, China 

Qingdao LashBeauty Cosmetic Co., Ltd. 
d/b/a Worldbeauty, Room 219, No. 2 
Building Yinhua Plaza, No. 190 
Shandong Road, Shibei District, 
Qingdao, China, 266034 

Alicia Zeng d/b/a Lilac St.; Artemis 
Family Beginnings, Inc., 918 Capp St., 
San Francisco, CA 94110 

Rachael Gleason d/b/a Avant Garde 
Beauty Co., 990 Singleton Blvd., Apt. 
1259, Dallas, TX 75212 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 

submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 23, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–23837 Filed 10–27–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1227] 

Certain Routers, Access Points, 
Controllers, Network Management 
Devices, Other Networking Products, 
and Hardware and Software 
Components Thereof; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 22, 2020, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
on behalf of Q3 Networking LLC of 
Frisco, Texas. A supplement was filed 
on October 8, 2020. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 

importation of certain routers, access 
points, controllers, network 
management devices, other networking 
products, and hardware and software 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain U.S. Patent No. 
7,457,627 (‘‘the ’627 patent’’); Patent No. 
7,609,677 (‘‘the ’677 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 7,895,305 (‘‘the ’305 patent’’); 
and U.S. Patent No. 8,797,853 (‘‘the ’853 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 22, 2020, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3 and 8 of the ’627 patent; claims 1– 
6 and 8 of the ’677 patent; claims 1–3, 
5, 6, 8, 9, and 11–14 of the ’305 patent; 
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